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December 3, 2018

William Stone

Real Estate Specialist

Crown Castle, LLC

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101

_ Clifton Park, N'Y 12065

RE: TS-T-MOBILE-042-181105 - T-Mobile Northeast LLC request for an otdet to apptove tower
sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 151 Young Street, East Hampton, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Stone:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) recelved the tower share request for the above-referenced facility
on November 5, 2018.

According to Section 16-50j-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “no tower share application
shall be approved until a complete application containing all information deemed relevant by the Council has
been filed. Relevant information shall at 2 minimum include that listed in Section 16-50§-89 of the Regulations
of Connecticut State Agencies...”

Staff has reviewed this tower share request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the proposed
antenna mount that is not compliant with the Council’s Decision and Otder for Docket No. 253, dated
October 29, 2003 for this facility. Condition No. 3 states “Panel antennas shall be installed on the monopole
using a flush mount or T-arm mount design”.

The proposed tower share request indicates that T-Mobile intends to install its equipment on a platform
mount. This is not in compliance with the Council’s condition of approval.

Therefore, the tower share request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that Crown Castle
either provide a structural analysis, a mount analysis and construction drawings that are in compliance with

the Council’s condition of approval on or.before January 8, 2019 or submit a motion to reopen Docket No.

253 to modify the flush or T-arm antenna mount condition. If additional time is needed to gather the
requested information, please submit a written request for an extension of time ptior to January 8, 2019.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Otder
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincgrely, ;

I\/elanie A. Bachman
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
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